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Question and FAQ for 3-Carriers 800MHz Auction

Question

1. The attachments concerning (see Appendix B.4) on page C is missing on the website. |
am therefore asking what template to use to fill the following:

e Participating entities
e Independence of Applicants and cross-ownership (Bidder Relationships)

e ldentification of professional advisor’s supporting the applicant’s
submission

Answer

1.  The appendix intended is Appendix A.3 on page E of the Information Memorandum
and NOT Appendix B.4 on page C, as erroneously indicated

2. There are no specific templates for (a) Participating entities, (b) Independence of
Applicants ... and (c) Identification of Advisors ....

However, the Commission will accept a letter providing details on these issues. The
letter shall be duly signed by at least a member of the Bid Team and affixed with the
Applicant’s company seal.

We thank you for the observation and regret the error.



